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Victor John D'souza
From: bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.orgSent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 11:21 AMTo: victor.john@chipconsulting.orgSubject: FW: [EXT] Joining Confirmation of Newly Hired TPO Awaran

FYI  
From: ULLAH, Nusrat <ullahnu@who.int>  Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 9:47 PM To: bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org Cc: 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui' <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org Subject: Re: [EXT] Joining Confirmation of Newly Hired TPO Awaran  Dear Bilal  Thanks for your email. Yes Mr Abdul Sattar is joined his duty station(Awaran) on 19th September 2023.  Regards  Dr Nusrat ullah  Area coordinator  Kalat Division  Get Outlook for iOS 
From: bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org <bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org> Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 4:14:45 PM To: ULLAH, Nusrat <ullahnu@who.int> Cc: 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui' <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org> Subject: [EXT] Joining Confirmation of Newly Hired TPO Awaran      Respect Sir,   
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Greeting from CTC,   Hope you are doing well    Mr. Abdul Sattar S/O Sakhi Dad is hired for position of TPO Awaran and it was informed by him that he has given joining to you on 19 Sep 2023, kindly if you can confirm that he has given joining on the date mention.    Thank you! Regards,   Bilal Ahmed  Project Officer Chip Training and Consulting (CTC) Contact No: 03477828498   


